

Our Reference: 00054098
222003F
GS/JF

GMB

SCOTLAND

9 November 2018

Mr P Gregson
27 Riversdale Grove
EDINBURGH
Midlothian
EH12 5QS

Dear Mr Gregson

I understand you have posted material on the National newspaper website specifically targeting an employee of our union.

The targeted attack on an employee of the union is disgraceful and not acceptable to our union. We have a duty of care to our employees. I am advising you that you are suspended from any GMB posts or activity. You are facing a disciplinary hearing under GMB rules and I will write to you further on this.

Your employer will be notified that you are suspended from holding any post within GMB or participating in GMB activities.

Yours sincerely



GARY SMITH
GMB SCOTLAND SECRETARY

GMB SCOTLAND - EXPERTS IN THE WORLD OF WORK

Scottish Secretary: Gary Smith
Fountain House, 1/3 Woodside Crescent, Charing Cross, Glasgow G3 7UJ
Tel: 0141 332 8641/9501 Fax: 0141 332 4491
www.gmbscotland.org

**UNIONLINE
SCOTLAND**

YOUR TRADE UNION LAW FIRM

0300 333 0303
www.unionline.co.uk